

**INDIAN GOVERNMENTAL BODY:**

Central Information Commission	<a href="http://www.cic.gov.in">www.cic.gov.in</a>
Election Commission of India	<a href="http://www.eci.nic.in">www.eci.nic.in</a>
India Code	<a href="http://www.indiacode.nic.in">www.indiacode.nic.in</a>
National Portal of India	<a href="http://www.india.gov.in">www.india.gov.in</a>
Law Commission of India	<a href="http://www.lawcommissionofindia.nic.in">www.lawcommissionofindia.nic.in</a>
Ministry of Company Affairs	<a href="http://www.mca.gov.in">www.mca.gov.in</a>
Ministry of Law and Justice	<a href="http://www.lawmin.gov.in">www.lawmin.gov.in</a>
National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission	<a href="http://www.ncdrc.nic.in">www.ncdrc.nic.in</a>
National Human Rights Commission	<a href="http://www.nhrc.nic.in">www.nhrc.nic.in</a>
Parliament of India	<a href="http://www.parliamentofindia.nic.in">www.parliamentofindia.nic.in</a>

**INDIAN COURTS:**

Andhra Pradesh	<a href="http://www.hc.tap.nic.in">www.hc.tap.nic.in</a>
Allahabad	<a href="http://www.allahabadhighcourt.in">www.allahabadhighcourt.in</a>
Bombay	<a href="http://www.bombayhighcourt.nic.in">www.bombayhighcourt.nic.in</a>
Calcutta	<a href="http://www.calcuttahighcourt.gov.in">www.calcuttahighcourt.gov.in</a>
Chhattisgarh	<a href="http://www.highcourt.cg.gov.in">www.highcourt.cg.gov.in</a>
Delhi	<a href="http://www.delhihighcourt.nic.in">www.delhihighcourt.nic.in</a>
Gujarat	<a href="http://www.gujarathighcourt.nic.in">www.gujarathighcourt.nic.in</a>
Gauhati	<a href="http://www.ghconline.gov.in">www.ghconline.gov.in</a>
Himachal Pradesh	<a href="http://www.hphighcourt.nic.in">www.hphighcourt.nic.in</a>
Jammu & Kashmir	<a href="http://www.jkhighcourt.nic.in">www.jkhighcourt.nic.in</a>
Jharkhand	<a href="http://www.jharkhandhighcourt.nic.in">www.jharkhandhighcourt.nic.in</a>
Karnataka	<a href="http://www.karnatakajudiciary.kar.nic.in">www.karnatakajudiciary.kar.nic.in</a>
Kerala	<a href="http://www.highcourtofkerala.nic.in">www.highcourtofkerala.nic.in</a>
Madras	<a href="http://www.hcmadras.tn.nic.in">www.hcmadras.tn.nic.in</a>
Madhya Pradesh	<a href="http://www.mphc.gov.in">www.mphc.gov.in</a>
Manipur	<a href="http://www.hemimphal.nic.in">www.hemimphal.nic.in</a>
Orissa	<a href="http://www.orissahighcourt.nic.in">www.orissahighcourt.nic.in</a>
Patna	<a href="http://www.patnahighcourt.gov.in">www.patnahighcourt.gov.in</a>
Punjab & Haryana	<a href="http://www.highcourtchd.gov.in">www.highcourtchd.gov.in</a>
Rajasthan	<a href="http://www.hcraj.nic.in">www.hcraj.nic.in</a>
Sikkim	<a href="http://www.highcourtofsikkim.nic.in">www.highcourtofsikkim.nic.in</a>
Uttarakhand	<a href="http://www.highcourtofuttarakhand.gov.in">www.highcourtofuttarakhand.gov.in</a>

District court of Delhi	<a href="http://www.delhidistrictcourts.nic.in">www.delhidistrictcourts.nic.in</a>
Indian District Courts	<a href="http://www.districts.ecourts.gov.in">www.districts.ecourts.gov.in</a>
E-courts services in India	<a href="http://www.ecourts.gov.in">www.ecourts.gov.in</a>

## **INTERNATIONAL COURTS:**

Supreme court of India	<a href="http://www.sci.gov.in">www.sci.gov.in</a>
Supreme Court of United States	<a href="http://www.supremecourt.gov">www.supremecourt.gov</a>
Supreme Court of United Kingdom	<a href="http://www.supremecourt.uk">www.supremecourt.uk</a>
Supreme Court of Victoria	<a href="http://www.supremecourt.vic.gov.au">www.supremecourt.vic.gov.au</a>
Supreme Court of Western Australia	<a href="http://www.supremecourt.wa.gov.au">www.supremecourt.wa.gov.au</a>
United Nations	<a href="http://www.un.org/en">www.un.org/en</a>
World Legal Information Institute.	<a href="http://www.worldlii.org">www.worldlii.org</a>
International Court of Justice	<a href="http://www.icj-cij.org">www.icj-cij.org</a>

## **TRIBUNALS IN INDIA**

Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (ATE)	<a href="http://www.aptel.gov.in">www.aptel.gov.in</a>
Armed Force Tribunal	<a href="http://www.aftdelhi.nic.in">www.aftdelhi.nic.in</a>
Authority for Advance Rulings	<a href="http://www.aarrulings.in">www.aarrulings.in</a>
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC)	<a href="http://www.cercind.gov.in">www.cercind.gov.in</a>
Central Administrative Tribunal	<a href="http://www.cgatnew.gov.in">www.cgatnew.gov.in</a>
Competition Commission of India (CCI)	<a href="http://www.cci.gov.in">www.cci.gov.in</a>
Central Appellate Tribunal (CAT)	<a href="http://www.cgatnew.gov.in">www.cgatnew.gov.in</a>
Copyright Board	<a href="http://www.copyright.gov.in">www.copyright.gov.in</a>
Customs Excise And Service Tax Appellate Tribunal	<a href="http://www.cestatnew.gov.in">www.cestatnew.gov.in</a>
Cyber Appellate Tribunal	<a href="http://www.cyberforensics.in">www.cyberforensics.in</a>
Employees Provident Fund Appellate Tribunal	<a href="http://www.epfindia.gov.in">www.epfindia.gov.in</a>
Income Tax Appellate Tribunal	<a href="http://www.itat.nic.in">www.itat.nic.in</a>
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA)	<a href="http://www.irdai.gov.in">www.irdai.gov.in</a>
Intellectual Property Appellate Board	<a href="http://www.ipabindia.org">www.ipabindia.org</a>
National Green Tribunal	<a href="http://www.greentribunal.gov.in">www.greentribunal.gov.in</a>
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)	<a href="http://www.nclt.gov.in">www.nclt.gov.in</a>
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)	<a href="http://www.sebi.gov.in">www.sebi.gov.in</a>
Telecom Disputes Settlement & Appellate Tribunal (TDSAT)	<a href="http://www.tdsat.gov.in">www.tdsat.gov.in</a>
Telecom Regulatory Authority of India (TRAI)	<a href="http://www.trai.gov.in">www.trai.gov.in</a>

**PREACH LAW LLP**

**(Advocate & Attorney)**

\*\*\*\*\*